


Table of Contents

July 20, 2022
Agenda Item #IIL.....cc.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i st e roraes ararene Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV ....coocoiviiiiinnnnnnn. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 6, 2022
Agenda Item #V.......coooviiiiiiiinnn Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 6, 2022

Agenda Item #VIIL.......coiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



II.

IIT.
IV.

VL.

VIL.

VIII.

IX.

™ e}

a Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA
Regular Session
July 20, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
Call to Order

Roll Call
David Haley, At Large, Position 2

____Tom Groneman, District 2

___ Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

_____Jeff Bryant, District 3

__ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
___Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

Approval of Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 6, 2022
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 6, 2022
Public Comments

Community Guests

1. Downtown Shareholders

General Manager / Staff Reports
1. IT Quarterly Update

11. Miscellaneous Comments
Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 7-6-22
Agenda Item #1V



WORK SESSION MINUTES —- WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas Groneman,
Secretary; Robert L. Milan, and David Haley. Jeff Bryant was present via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply;
David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering;
Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:01 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present with the exception of Mr. Haley,
who arrived at 5:09 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Johnson gave the Board an update on his Unified Government (UG) Efficiency
Taskforce meeting. Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer,
also attended the meeting and presented an overview of BPU’s budget to the Taskforce. They
also presented the Strategic Plan as well as Organizational Chart.

Item #5 — Contributions to the Community

Mr. Johnson presented a PowerPoint to the Board which outlined contributions that
BPU provided to the UG as well as the community. Areas of support included; Payment in
Liew of Taxes (PILOT), electric and water usage, infrastructure maintenance and billing
services. (See attached PowerPoint).

Mr. Johnson answered questions from the Board.
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

During the topic of Billing Services for the UG, it was noted the UG has the ability to

bill and collect taxes but does not have the capabilities to handle it s charges which were on
the BPU bill.

Mr. Haley stated he wanted to make the distinction as to what BPU collected for the
UG services, distributed a rough draft of a proposed letter to the UG regarding the prospect of
having separate billing.

The Board discussed how the current redesigned bill came about a couple of years ago.
It was discussed that even though the idea was not without merit, how inefficient this could be
perceived to be. Also, this would create additional issues since the PILOT was derived from
customer electric and water usage, which was calculated at BPU. How to address collection
of nonpayment of the UG portion would also be an issue.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:02 P.M. by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Groneman. Roll call was taken:

Mr. Haley — yes

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Milan — no

Mr. Bryant — yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

The motion carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2






















































WHEREAS, The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas, is an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County and is not a wholly independent legal entity separate
and distinct from the municipal government;

WHEREAS, The Board of Public Utilities is required to manage, operate, maintain and control the
daily operation of public utility services provided within the territory served of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County and Kansas City, Kansas;

WHEREAS, The Board of Public Utilities is required to fix reasonable rates for utility services to
ensure that operating revenue is sufficient to cover the costs of operating the public utilities and
to pay all contractual and financial obligations incurred for the purpose of such utility service;

WHEREAS, The Board of Public Utilities currently issues one monthly bill to each customer that
bills customers for the rates and charges imposed by the the Board of Public Utilities for pubic
utility service and the charges, fees, and services provided by the Unified Government including,
but not limited to, a payment-in-lieu-of-taxes (PILOT) assessment which is established by the
Unified Government and not the Board of Public Utilities; :

WHEREAS, The utility bills issued by the Board of Public Utilities for utility services require each
customer to concurrently pay, alongside a customer’s consumption related costs for utility
services, certain non-consumption related charges, surcharges and fees imposed by the Unified
Government for various municipal services;

WHEREAS, The billing practices of the Unified Government should be revised such that
consumption charges imposed by the Board of Public Utilities for utility services shall be billed as
a separate and distinct bill from the non-consumption related charges, surcharges and fees
imposed by the Unified Government.



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 7-6-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members were
present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas Groneman,
Secretary; Robert L. Milan, and David Haley. Jeff Bryant was present via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; David
Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Robert Kamp, [T Project Manager; and Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:05 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Asenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of June 22, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of June 22, 2022, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.
Page 1 of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of June 22, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of June 22, 2022,
by Mr. Milan, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

There were no comments.

Item #7 — Legislative Update

Ms. Kimberly Svaty, appeared before the Board to give a recap of the 2022 Kansas
Legislative session. Her update included:

State level changes for the Coal-Combustion Rule (CCR) funding, water, tax and
franchise fee changes, Senate Bill 417. This allowed the compliance program to
stay at the state level rather than with the federal government.

House Water Committee legislation altered interactions between users,
communities, and state agencies and consolidated the number of state agencies
that had jurisdiction over water policies.

The Governor created the Infrastructure Advisory Hub. Approximately $3.8
billion would be directed towards the state of Kansas over the next five years. A
portion will be grant based and would be divided into five different programs;
Transportation; Broad-band and Broad-band deployment; Resiliency to help
with wild fire remediation; Water supply for the state, and Energy and Power
sector, which would focus on modernization and resiliency of the grid.

Housing funding issue - $250 million to help with different loan programs and
$50 million from the state general fund to address low to moderate income
housing across the state.

KMU opposition of a bill that proposed KCC regulation of boards of public
utilities. The bill was defeated.

Ms. Svaty responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Item #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

Page 2 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.

May 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, gave a presentation reviewing the financials for May 2022. (See attached
PowerPoint).

Ms. Austin responded to questions and comments from the Board.

A motion was made to approve the May 2022 Financials as presented, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Economic Development Fund Resolution #5274 Patrice Townsend, Director Utility
Services, reviewed the Economic Development Fund request for The Helms project.
The Economic Development Committee had previously met and reviewed the request
for water infrastructure expenses in the amount of $400,000 to $500,000. After the
realization that BPU would be spending a considerable amount to bring utility services
to that area, approximately $1 million, the committee made the determination that it
was not in the best interest to move forward on this request for funds.

There was Board discussion regarding the progress in the area and the costs that would
be incurred by BPU’s rate payers to extend water facilities to that area.

A motion was made for the approval of Resolution #5274 denying the request for
funding for the Helm’s project, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant. Roll
call was taken:

Mr. Haley — yes

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Milan - no

Mr. Bryant — yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

The motion carried.

Page 3 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about the upcoming Board workshops on
July 26 and 27. He also informed the Board that he would be on the search committee
for the next UG County Administrator. He would also be part of a team, along with the
Greater KC Chamber traveling to Detroit to discuss possible business opportunities for
the area. He would also be giving a State of the Utility update to the UG Commission in
August or September.

Ms. Mulvany asked for an update on the COO position.

Mr. Johnson said that the process was wrapping up and he would be informing the Board
in the upcoming weeks.

Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, and Mr. Johnson gave a coal
train update.

Board discussion ensued about supply chain issues. Mr. Johnson stated he would provide
the Board with a day to day coal inventory from last summer to date.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked everyone for the evening’s discussions. He would be reporting on
the upcoming UG Economic and Finance Standing Committee meeting coming up at the next
meeting. They would be discussing the 505 Central redevelopment and asked for any input.
They would also be discussing the reallocation of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.

Ms. Lawson reminded that any comments from the Board on the 505 Central
redevelopment should be done in an open meeting.

Mr. Groneman had no comments.
Mr. Milan wanted to clarify for the UG that the most recent BPU audit was complete

as of May 26, 2022. He also spoke about the UG charges on the BPU bill. He stated the
importance of the Board of Public Utilities.

Page 4 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Bryant commented on the important role of the Board to work on the important
issues of the utility on behalf of the rate payers. He thanked Ms. Svaty for her Legislative
update. He also said he would not be participating in the Executive Session as he was
attending via Zoom.

Ms. Gonzales had no comments.

Ms. Mulvany Henry commented on the coal situation.

ITtem #10 — Executive Session

Ms. Lawson proposed motion for adoption is as follows:

“I'move that after taking a five minute break, the Board go into Executive Session for 45 minutes
in the first floor Board Room to discuss confidential matters related to review of the General
Manager, a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the personnel matters
of a nonelected employee exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that General
Manager, William Johnson, Deputy Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson, be present to participate in
the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and telephonic
transmissions to cease and that we will reconvene in open session returning to both electronic
and telephonic broadcasting at 8:47 P.M. in the Board Room to either take action in an open
session or to adjourn.

This motion was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant and unanimously
carried. The Board without Mr. Bryant, moved into a closed Executive Session with Mr.
Johnson and Ms. Lawson in attendance.

At 8:47 P.M. the meeting was opened and broadcasting resumed.

Item #11 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn at 8:48 P.M. by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Page 5 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 6 of 6































































RESOLUTION NUMBER 5274

A RESOLUTION DENYING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE TO THE HELMS (FORMERLY THE YARDS II).

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas (“KCBPU”) has received a
request for Economic Development Assistance from Flaherty & Collins Properties (F&C) for
The Helms (formerly The Yards IT) at 200 South James Street, Kansas City, Kansas 66101; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has reviewed said request for Economic
Development assistance and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has discretion in deciding which projects to fund and
the amount of funding if any.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

That no Economic and Development Assistance shall be provided to Flaherty & Collins
Properties (F&C) for the Helms project.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 6™ DAY OF July, 2022.

Dy, jMZ&J %Ma (2 oo

MarkG(félz/ales, B@d President Tom Gronen{an, Secretary

Approvgfi as to form:

/

KCBPU Legal Counsel









